

November 27, 2025

Addendum No. 03

File Reference Number: RFP 2025 096

Title: North Bay Truck Shop Air System Upgrades

RE: Clarifications/Questions

QUESTIONS/CLARIFICATIONS:

Item 1: Addendum No. 02 – Item No. 04

Please confirm if 400 amps is available to feed the sea container.

Answer: 400 Amps is not available. As mentioned in Addendum No. 02, the existing panel located in the mechanical room is 600V/3/60.

Item 2: Addendum No. 02 – Item No. 06

Please provide your preferred method of disposal to avoid freezing. As there will be condensate created from multiple sources inside the sea-container, as well as from the drain on the 1050G Dry Air receiver inside the truck shop. The drain on the 1050G tank inside the truck shop will require its own small Oil/Water Separator, as we will not be able to run this line to the sea-container.

Answer: The pipe shall be of an adequate size and heat traced. A small oil water separator can be installed and used for the air receiver inside the Truck Shop.

This Addendum hereby forms part of the RFP.

Regards,

Brinda Ranpura
Procurement Contracts Specialist
brinda.ranpura@ontarionorthland.ca